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From: Abedln, Huma 
Sent: 
To: 

5aturday, January 26, 2013 5:27 PM 
Hanley, Monica R 

Subject: Re: Fipal Schedule, Sunday January 27th 

Very Imp to do that. She's often confused. RELEASE IN PART 
B7(C),B6 

- . ---------------·--::: ... :::: . ...=..=.=..:--:_::. =======--------------
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 04:59 PM 
To: Abedln, Huma 
Subject: Re: Anal Schedule, Sunday January 27th 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior 
Reviewer 

She was In bed for a nap by the time I heard that she had an Sam call. Wiii go over with her 

From: Abedln, Hurna 
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 04:56 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R · 
Subject: Fw: Anal Schedule, Sunday January 27th 

Have you been going over calls with her for tomorrow? So she knows slngh ls at 8? 

The lnfonnatlon contained In thla email la not to be shared, forwarded or duplicated. 

PREV RON Washington, DC 

8:00 am (t) PHONE CALL wnNDIAN PM SINGH 

3:00pm 

Private Residence 

Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence. 

PHONE CALL w/AUSTRALIAN PM GILLARD 
Private Residence 

Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence. 
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TimeTbd 

. TimeTbd 

HRCRON 
WJCRON 

Weather: 

PHONE CALL w/BRAZILIAN FM PATRIOTA 
Private Residence 

Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence . 

PHONE CALL wnNDONESIAN FM NATALEGAWA 
Private Residence 

· Note: Ops Center to connect the call to the residence. 

Washington, DC 
Washington, DC 

Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 36128. 
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